
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Friday, 10 August 2018 3:20 PM 
To: nigel.ward@ablawyers.com.au; 'Sophie Margaret Whish'; 'Jessica McDonald'; 'Simon Spence'; 

'Canning, Cherie' 
Cc: 'Michael Wright'; 'Robert Seals'; 'Lucy Saunders' 

Subject: FW: C2013/6333 – Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order - re directions 

issued 30 July 2018 

 
Dear Parties,  
 
Re: C2013/6333 – Application by the IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order 
 
I refer to the above matter.  
 
Could ABI, AFEI and the AGS please advise whether the below extension request is opposed as soon 
as practicable.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Ammy Lewis 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
 
 
From: Michael Wright [mailto:michael@ieu.asn.au]  
Sent: Friday, 10 August 2018 1:09 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Cc: Sophie Margaret Whish; Jessica McDonald; 'Simon Spence'; Canning, Cherie; Lucy Saunders; 

Robert Seals; Carol Matthews 
Subject: C2013/6333 – Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order - re directions issued 30 

July 2018 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
Re: C2013/6333 – Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order - re directions 
issued 30 July 2018 
  
I refer to the Direction issued by the Full Bench on 30 July 2018 at sub-paragraph [5] (2) of 
their Statement ([2018] FWCFB 4467), where the IEU is directed to file its amended 
application, further application or position document by 13 August 2018. 
 

mailto:nigel.ward@ablawyers.com.au
mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
mailto:michael@ieu.asn.au


The Union respectfully requests a short extension of time to file such an application or 
document. We seek to file by no later than 4:00pm on Friday 17 August 2018 if that is at all 
possible. 
 
Regards, 
 
Michael Wright 
  
Dr Michael Wright | Senior Industrial Officer 

 
 


